OFFICIAL PUBLIC NOTICE



MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

TUESDAY, APRIL 04, 2023 AT 6:30 PM

COUNCIL ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 450 S. MAIN ST., RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581 & VIA WEBEX

WEBEX:

https://cityofrichlandcenter.my.webex.com/cityofrichlandcenter.my/j.php?MTID=m7f8d21e267bfda27448639 9ad40b282e

PHONE: Call 1-408-418-9388

ENTER MEETING NUMBER: 2559 677 7124# ENTER PASSWORD: 3466#

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: Pledge of Allegiance; Roll Call for the meeting, determine whether a quorum is present; determine whether the meeting has been properly noticed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Entertain a motion to waive the reading of the minutes of the last meeting in lieu of printed copies and approve said minutes or correct and approve said minutes.

1. Minutes Council 03/07/23

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

CITY AND UTILITY DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS AND CONCERNS:

MAYOR AND ALDERPERSONS: Committee/Commission/Board Reports and Comments and/or items to be discussed at a future meeting.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

2. Treasurer's Report 3/31/23

PAYMENT OF BILLS:

3. Bills 4/04/23

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION:

- 4. Public Hearing on conditional use permit to allow for the operation of an electric motor repair shop on tax parcel 022-2744-1100, located 26788 County Highway O in the Extraterritorial Zone
- 5. Consider approval of conditional use permit to allow for the operation of an electric motor repair shop on tax parcel 022-2744-1100, located 26788 County Highway O in the Extraterritorial Zone
- 6. Consider approval of application from La Fritanga LLC, Marlon Lacayo agent, for a Class B Beer and Class B Liquor license at 1450 Veterans Drive.
- 7. Picnic License Greater Richland Area Chamber 6/17/23
- 8. Picnic License Greater Richland Area Chamber 7/21/23
- 9. Picnic License Greater Richland Area Chamber 8/18/23
- 10. Picnic License Greater Richland Area Chamber 9/15/23
- 11. Submission of Notice of Withdrawal from Structural Document related to Economic Development
- 12. Transfer of employer of record for Economic Development Director position
- 13. Consider Amendment to the Rules of the Common Council to Change Date of Council Reorganization Meeting

- 14. Amending Chapter 101.09(3) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Richland Center to Increase Limited Time Parking in Designated Downtown Lots and Streets to Three (3) Hours
- 15. Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 101.25(8a) of the Code of Ordinances Relating to the Operation of Bicycles on Public Sidewalks in the City

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS AND ACTION: (CAIRNS)

- 16. Street Department Salt Purchase
- 17. Purchase of New Weed Eaters for Parks Department
- 18. Funding Request from "Walk Your Wheels"
- 19. Consider Revisions to Financial Policy

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS, BOARDS AND CONFIRM APPOINTMENTS:

PUBLIC COMMENT: No Council action will be taken on any matter originating under this item.

ADJOURN:

Posted this 30th day of March, 2023 by 4:30 PM. Copy to the official newspaper the Richland Observer.

Aaron Joyce, City Clerk/Treasurer

PLEASE NOTE: That upon reasonable notice, a minimum of 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service contact Ashley Oliphant, City Administrator at 450 S. Main St., Richland Center, WI. 53581 or call 608-647-3466. Notice is hereby given that the council members who are not members of this committee may attend this meeting so as to constitute a quorum of the city council. Any such council member attendance will be for information gathering, discussion, and/or related purposes and will not result in the direct decision making by the city council at the committee meeting. The City of Richland Center is an equal opportunity employer, provider, and lender.